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HE death, on June 28th, at Dun-
edin, of the Rev. John Albert
Feoton, M.A., late Archdeacon in the
Duredin diocese, removes one of the
early workers in the Anglican Church
in New Zealand. The venerable Arch-
deacn Fenton was born in Sheftield in
1521 and was a cousin of the late
Juége Fenton, of Auckland, their
grandfather being ColonelFrancis Fen-
ton, of an old Yorkshire family. The
Archdeacon took his degree at Christ
Church College, Cambridge. In 134:
the nas ordained to the Curacy of Nor-
tou. Sheflieid, and in 1851 he ¢came ous
to Lyttelton as chaplain of the ‘Banga-
love.” Yhen the settlers in Ouago
asked Bishop Selwyn for a Chusch ol
Englamd clergyman the Bishop offered
the charge to Mr Fenton, who landed
at Fort Chalmers on January 1st, 1852,
and worked, single-handed, as the
first Anglican clergyman of what is
now the diocese of Otagoe. At times
ita wide extent caused great incou-
veuience, as for instance on one occa~
sioe when Bishop Selwyn arrived un-
expectedly, and wished to, hold a con-
finpation. This was impossible, as
the first knowledge Mr Fenton had
of the Hishop's arrival was when he
met him in the charch already rubed,
and it would have taken days fo com-
munpicate with his parishioners inter-
ested in the econfirmation. In. 1358
Mr Fenton intimated his intention
of resigning on accomnnt of failing
health, but refused a proposed presea-
taticn from his congregation, advising
them to devote all their energies to
providing his successor with a parson-
age im a more central position. Mr
Fenlon removed to Waikouaiti, where
he opened a church which had been
built solely at the cost of Mr Joeha
Jones. He returned to England to act
as Commissary there for Bishop Har-
per. He tried various health resorcs
tn the futile endeavour to regain suffi-
cient of his loat strength to enable him
to again take a parish.coming back to
Otago in 1880. He lived for a few
years im Oamarn, Bishop Nerill ap-
pointiog him Archdeacon. He later
returned to Dunedin and was of great
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assistance to the Bishop by his clear
judgment, vigorous intellect and uu-
swerving devotion and loyalty to the
Church. He has also been of service
in the Diocesan Synoed and the Stand-
ing Committee.

The Archdeacon married Miss Mary
Lister, of Greenhill Hall, Norton, who
came out to New Zealand to him, ana
who proved a most devoted helpmeet.
She is leit to mourn his losa. There
were six children. One boy died in
infaney, one son is a civil engineer in
the Government service in Western
Australia; another son. a B.A. of Dun-
edin Gniversity, is on the staff of the
New Zealand Grand Lodge of Free-
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masons, Christchurch. Of the three
daughters, two are dead, and the sur-
viving one—Mrs W. Rattray—lives in
Aueckland. The Archdeacon was a
poiished scholar and published ser-
mons, lectures, tracts, ete., some of
which have had a very wide eircula-
tion in England. Many of his bymns
were preatly liked. The following are
the last lines he wrote:—

A PRAYER.

0, God and Saviour, who dost scan
With faultiess eye each fault of man,
Vet to Thyself. thus knowing all,
Dost tenderly the vilest call:

Heltp me Thy promise to believe,
And life and love and heaven receive.

FIRST TEMPORARY ANGLICAN
PARSONAGE, DUNEDIN,

The illustration representa the
building used as & temporary parson-
age by the first Anglican ¢lergyman in
Utago, then the Rev. J. A. Fenton, M.
A. When 1he new parsonage was builf,
elose w0 St Pawl’s Church, the old
bouse was pulled down and buildings
erected which are now the boarding
bouse for boys attending the Dunedin
High School, ten acres heing occupied
as domiciles and play unds. During
the residence of the late Archdeacon
three bizshops stayed in the small par-
sonipe — Bishop  Georgpe  Selwyn,
Bishop Patteson, and RBishop Harper
{late Primate of New Zemland). The
sile i8 now ¢overed by the boarding-
house of the Boy's High School and is
surrounded by buildings.

Death is etill reducing the ranks
of the old settlers in New IMiymouth,
three passing away within & week.
Mrs Mary Colling, relict of tha late
Capt. Collins. quarter-master of the
X% forves, and formerly of the 57th
Regiment, died on Tuesday, June 21st,
at the ape of 75 yemrs. The deceased
lady arrived with her husband and
Iumily in 1560, and has resided in New
Plymouth ever since. The late Capt.
Collins served in Fast indies and Io-
nian lIsland, and wbhen the Crimean
\Var broke out went with his regi-
ment there, acting as quarter-master.
He was present at Balaklava, Inket-
man, Selmstopol, and was at the cap-
ture of Kimburn. In 1864 having re-
tired from the Imperial Service he
was appeinted gquarter-master of the
eolonial forces, and was serving at
Tauranga, where fichting was going
on, when he died, November 13th,
1569. Mrs Collins leaves thiee children
and several grandchildren {0 mourn
their loss, the family consisting of Mr
R. I. Collins, accountant of the Treas-
ury: Mrs J. R. Hackett, of Wellington,
aml Miss Ellen Collins. The late Mrs
Coliine was of a kindly disposition,
and was greatly esteemed in the circle
in which she moved. She did not have
a very long illness, but lived 1o see her
son and married daughter, who were
suminoned from Wellington, dying
aboul ten minutes after their arrival
in New Plymounth.

Miss Lucinda Grey died at her resi-

TEMPORARY ANGLICAN PARSONAGE, USED BY THE LATE J. A. FENTON, M.A,, FIRST ANGLICAN ULERGYMAN OF DUNEMIN.



